FILED 4/7/2020
DOCUMENT NO. 01811-2020
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK

State of Florida

Public Service Commission

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER @ 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE.: April 7, 2020
TO: Adam J. Teitzman, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk
FROM: Kerri Johnson, Engineering Specialist I, Division of Engineering 4 /% /A4

RE: Docket No. 20190166-WS - Application for increase in water rates in
Highlands County by HC Waterworks, Inc.

Please file the attached “Follow-up to Lake Josephine Sanitary Survey” from U.S. Water
Services Corporation, in the above mentioned docket file.

Thank you.
KJ/jp
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From: Joann Parsons

To: Joann Parsons
Subject: FW: Lake Josephine Sanitary Survey
Date: Tuesday, April 07, 2020 12:55:30 PM

From: Troy Rendell [trendell@uswatercorp.net]
Sent: Monday, April 06, 2020 9:02 AM

To: Kerri Johnson

Subject: RE: Lake Josephine Sanitary Survey

Good morning,
Yes —they have been corrected.
thanks

Troy Rendell
Vice President - Investor Owned Utilities

U.S. Water

Ssrvicas Corporaiion
4939 Cross Bayou Boulevard

New Port Richey, FL 34652
(Office) 727-848-8292 x245
(Fax) 727-848-7701

(E-Mail) trendell@uswatercorp.net

From: Kerri Johnson [mailto:KEJOHNSO@psc.state.fl.us]
Sent: Monday, April 6, 2020 8:56 AM

To: trendell@uswatercorp.net

Subject: Lake Josephine Sanitary Survey

Good morning Troy,

A sanitary survey conducted 1/29/2020, indicated there were two minor violations: (1) cracks in the well
pad and (2) screen missing on a vent. Staff was wondering if HC is in the process of correcting those
deficiencies?

Sincerely,

Kerri Johnson
Engineering Specialist

Division of Engineering

Florida Public Service Commission
(850) 413-6836

Kerri.Johnson@psc.state.fl.us
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